
u.s. Department of Labor Occupational Sarety and Hcalth Administration 
950 22nd. Street Nurth, 

OJ1I5/20 16 

Uhrutee Special Effccts, Inc. 
148 Moon Drive 
Owens Cross Roads, 1\1. 35763 

Dear Employer, 

Suite 1050 
Birmingham, AI. 35203 
Phone: 205-731-1534 Fax: 205-731-0504 

Enclosed you wililiad citations for violations of the Occupational Safety and Heahh Act of 1970 (the Act) which 
muy have accompanying proposed penalties. Also enclosed is a booklet entitled, "Employer Rights and 
Responsibilities Following an OSHI\ Inspection", (OSHA 3000) revised 1990, which explains your rights and 
responsibilities under the I\cl. If you have any questions about the enclosed citations and penalties, I would 
welcome further discussions in person or by telephone. 

You will note on page 6 of the booklet that, for violations which you do not contest, you must (I) noti/'y this 
omce promptly by leiter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time set forth on the 
citation; and (2) pay any penahies assessed. Please inform me of the abatement steps you have taken and of their 
dated together with adequate suppOlting documentation; e.g., drawings or photographs of corrected conditions, 
purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results. This information will allow us to close 
the case. 

I\s indicated on page 8 of the booklet, you may request an infonnal conference with me during the 15-working­
day notice of contest period. During such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which 
you believe would support an adjustment to the citation or the penalty. 

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you must take to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal 
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of the citation. The running ofthis contest 
period is not interrupted by an informal conference. You must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time 
to contest after the informal conference, should you decide to do so. 

If you decide to request an infonnal conference, please complete the attached notice at the bottom of this letter 
and post it next to the Citations as soon as the time, date and the place of the informal conference have been 
detennined. Be sure to bring to the conference with you any and all supporting documentation of existing 
conditions as well as of any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal 
settlement agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 



You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation activity on the Internet 
IInder the provisions of Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to these alleged 
violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received this citation. You arc encouraged to 
review the infonnation concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute with the 
accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

7f~~ 
namona Morris 
Area Director 

Enclosures 



u.s. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safcty fond Hcalth Administration 
'>50 22nd. Street North 
Suitc 1050 
Birmingham, AL J520J 
Phone: 205-7] 1-15J4 Fllx: 205-7J 1-0504 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

To: 
Ultratec Special Effects, Inc. 
lind its successors 
148 Moon Drive 
Owens Cross Roads, AL J576J 

Inspection Site: 
148 Moon Drive 
Owens Cross Roads, AL J576J 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspeelion Date(s): 10/0612015 -OJ/1412016 
Issuance Date: OJ/1512016 

The I'iolation(s) described in this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged 10 have 
occurred on or about the day(s) Ihe inspection was 
made unless otherwise indicated wi/hin the description 
given below. 

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and 
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the 
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working 
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty 
you either call to schedule an informal conference (sec paragraph belOW) or you mail a notice of contcst to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet 
(OSHA JOOO) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this 
form. Issuance or this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there 
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review 
Commission or a court. 

Posting - The law re'luires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a 
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, ifit is not practicable because ofthe 
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation 
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for J working days (excluding 
weekends and Federal hol idays), whichever is longer. 

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a 
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such 
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment 
to the eitation(s) and/or penalty(ies). 
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I r you lire considering II request lor an informal conference to discuss any issues relnted to this Citation and 
Notifielltion of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contestaner the infonnal 
cllnfercncc, should you decide to do so. Plcasc kcep in mind that n wriUen leUcr of intent to contest must be 
submilled to the Area Director within 15 working days oryour receipt of this Citation. The running of this 
contest period is notmterrupted by an informnl conference. 

I r you decide to request an inlormal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next 
to this Citntion und Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the infonnal conference have 
hccn determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions 
us well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement 
ugreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this C itation and Notificntion of Penalty. You may contest 
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties andlor abatement dates 
without contcsting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend 
to contest the citation(s) andlor proposed penalty(ies) within IS working days after receipt, the citation(s) 
and the proposed penaltyCies) will become a linal order nf the Occupational Safety and Health Review 
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency. 

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested. 
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.) 
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the 
rcmiuance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov 
homepage, you will see nn option to Search Public Fonns. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click 
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is: 

https:llwww.pay.gov/paygov/fonns/formlnstance.html?agencyFormld=53090334. 

You will be required :0 enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by 
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more 
require a Transaction 10, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction !D, please contact the 
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or 
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or 
conditions do not exist. 

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide 
ahatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This 
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement 
celtification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected 
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must 
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must 
otherwise be effectively infonned about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed 
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence 
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that 
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director. 

Employer Discrimination Unlawful- The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an 
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employee I\)r liIing II compillint or for exercis ing any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that 
he/she has been discriminated agllinst mlly fi le a complaint no later than 30 days nOer the discrimination 
occurred with the U.S . Departmcnt of Lnbor Aren OiTIce nt the uddress shown above. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines ndditional 
employer rights lind responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification. 

Notice to Employees - The Inw gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any 
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Department of Labol' Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days 
(excluding weekends nnd Federal holidnys) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of 
Penalty. 

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and 
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The 
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system ind icates that you have received 
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning youI' establishment at www.osha.gov. If 
you have IIny dispute 'vith the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office. 
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u.s. Department of Lobor 
Occupationul Sarety and llealth Administration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

I\n informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the eitation(s) issued on 

03/15/2016. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 950 

22nd. Street North; Suite 1050, Birmingham, AL 35203 on _______ at 

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an 

informal conference. 
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CEIHIIIICATION 011 COIUlECTIVE ACTION WORKSIlEET 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Company Nome: Ultratec Specinl Effects, Inc. 
Inspcction Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owcns Cross Ronds, AL 35763 
Issuance Dnte: 03/15/2016 

I.istthe spccific method of correction for each item on this citation in this pnckage that docs not read "Corrected 
During Inspcction" and return 10: U.S. J)epartment of Lubor - Occuplltional Safely and Hellllh 
Adlllinistrntioll, 950 22nd. Street Nor'lIl, Suite 1050, Birrningh:llII, AL35203 

Citation Number nl1d Item Numbcr was corrected 011 _______________ _ 
By (Method of Abatement): _________________________ _ 

Citntion Number _ and Item Number was corrected on _______________ _ 
By (Method of Abatement): ___________________________ _ 

Citatiol1 Number __ and Item Number was corrected on ____________ ___ _ 
By (Mcthod of Abatement): _________________________ _ 

Citation Number __ and Item Number was corrected on _______________ _ 
By (Method of Abatement): _________________________ _ 

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on _______________ _ 
By (Method of Abatement): ___________________________ _ 

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on _______________ _ 
By (Method of Abatement): _________________________ _ 

I eertiry that the infonnation contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their 
representatives have been informed of the abatement. 

Signature Date 

Typed or Printed Name Title 

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application. record, plan or 
other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall. upon conviction, he punished by a fine of not more than 
$10,000 or by imprison merit of nol more than 6 months or both. 

POSTING: A copy of compleled Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
Occliputionul Snrety and Henlth Administration 

Citation anti Notilication of I'enalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection Dute(s): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Issuunce Dute: 03115/2016 

Com pliny Nnme: Ultratee Special Enects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Rands, AL 35763 

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that 
may increase the potential for injury or illness. 

Citation I Item I a Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.1 19(d)(3)(i)(D): The employer did not include, in the process safety information 
compilation, the relief system design and the design basis: 

(a) On or about 10/06/15 - at West Side Building A 14, the employer did not include process safety 
information on the relief system design and design basis for the Styrofoam walls with aluminum 
sheathing and release latches. 

(b) On or about 10/06/15 - at West Side Building A4, the employer did not include process safety 
information on the relief system design and design basis for the Styrofoam walls with aluminum 
sheathing and release latches. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$5390.00 

See pages Ilhrough 4 ofthir Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and cmployee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Dcp:lrtmcnt of Labor 
OCCllp:llional Safely nnd Ilcullh Adminislmlioll 

Citation and Notification of I'enalty 

Inspection Numher: 1095917 
Inspeclion Dntc(s): 10/0612015 - 0)114/2016 
Issuance Datc: 0)115/2016 

Company Name: Ultratee Special Em:ets, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Mooll Drive, Owens Cross Ronds, AL )576) 

Citation I Item 1 II Type orViolntion: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(3)(i)(H): Process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process did 
110t include the safety systems (e.g., interlocks, detection or suppression systems): 

(u) On or about 10/23/15 - at West Side Building A 14 B room, the employer did not include process 
safety information for safety system equipment used in the process such as the humidity monitor for the 
building and the emcrgency stop switches and intcrlocked machine guards on the Hobart mixer. 

(b) On or about 10/23/15 - at West Side Building A 14 A room, the employer did not include process 
sulety info1TImtion for safety system equipment used in the process such as the emergency stop 
switches and interlocked machine guards on the Hobart chopper. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/08/2016 

See pages t through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee righlS and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Dcpnrtmcnt of Lnbor 
Occuplltional Sarety and Health Administrdtion 

Citation and Notificatinn of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection Dlltc(s): 10/0612015 ·0)/1412016 
Issunnee Dllte: 0)115/2016 

Company Name: Ultratec Special Errccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL )576) 

Citation I Item I c Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CPR 191 0.119(d)(3)(ii): The employer did not document that equipment complies with recognized 
and generally accepted good cngineering practices: 

(a) On or about 1010612015 . at West Side Building A 14 B side, the employer failed to document 
compliance with recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices (RAGAGEP) to protect 
employees exposed to explosion and fire hazards. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is 
compliance with standards as specified in National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 70 National 
Electric Code and NFPA 1124 Code for the Manufacture, Transportation and Storage of Fireworks and 
Pyrotechnic Articles for modifications to the Hobart mixer. 

(b) On or about 10/(16/2015 • at West Side Building A 14 A side, the employer failed to document 
compliance with rec~gnized and generally accepted good engineering practices (RAGAGEP) to protect 
employees exposed to explosion and fire hazards. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is 
compliance with standards as specified in National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 70 National 
Electric Code and NFPA 1124 Code for the Manufacture, Transportation and Storage of Fireworks and 
Pyrotechnic Articles for modi fications to the Hobart chopper. 

(c) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side Building A6, the employer failed to document compliance 
with recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices (RAGAGEP) to protect employees 
exposed to explosion and fire hazards. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is compliance with 
standards as specified in National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1124 Code for the Man'Jfacture, 
Transportation, Storage, Retails Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles for posting the maximum 
weight of pyrotechnic and explosive composition permitted in each process building in that the posted 
limit on the outside of building A6 in two locations was "150LBS" and the "Maximum Allowable 
Energetic Weights" Memorandum for Record dated August 19,2015 states the maximum limit is fifty 
(50) pounds. 

(d) On or about 10/06/2015 " at West Side Building A 14, the employer failed to document compliance 
with recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices (RAGAGEP) to protect employees 
exposed to explosion and fire hazards. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is compliance with 
standards as specified in National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1124 Code for the Manufacture, 

Sec: pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pen aIry for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
OcclIplltional Sorety lind HClllth Administration 

C itation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection Date(s): 10/06/2015 . 03114/2016 
Issuance DOle: 03115/2016 

Compuny Nume: Ultratec Special Effects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL35763 

Transportation, Storage, Retails Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles for posting the maximum 
weight of pyrotechnic and explosive composition pemlittcd in each process building in that a limit was 
not posted and the "Maximum Allowable Energetic Weights" Memorandum for Record dated August 
19,2015 states the maximum limit is two hundred (210) pounds for 14a and sixty (60) pounds for 14b. 

(e) On or ahout 10/0612015 - at East Side Building B9, the employer failed to document compliance 
with recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices (RAGAGEP) to protect employees 
exposed to explosion and fire hazards. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is compliance with 
standards as specified in National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1124 Code for the Manufacture, 
Transportation, Stof".lge, Retails Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles for posting the maximum 
weight of pyrotechnic and explosive composition permitted in each process building in that a limit was 
not posted and the "Maximum Allowable Energetic Weights" Memorandum for Record dated August 
19, 2015 does not identifY a maximum limit for this building. 

. ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/08/2016 

See pages I through 4 orlh.is Citation and Notification ot Penalty for infonnation on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Snrety nnd Ilenlth Administration 

Citation and Notification of I)cnalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection Date(s): 10/06/2015 - 03/14/2016 
Issuance Dotc: 03/15/2016 

Com pliny Name: Ultratec Spccial EfTccts, Inc. 
I nspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

The allcgcd violations below have been grouped becausc they involve similar or related hazards that 
may incrcase thc potcntial for injury or illness. 

Citation I Item 2 a Type orViollltion: Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.119(e)(J)(v): The process hazard analysis did not address the hazards relatcd to fac ility 
siting: 

(a) On or about 10106/2015 - at 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL, the initial process hazards 
analysis documented for processes, stich as but not limited to Base Mix, did not address facility siting, 
such as but not Iimitcd to, explosive limits for each process building or area, distances between process 
buildings or areas, the consequences of a process failure on employees in other buildings or areas and 
employces traveling betwcen buildings. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/2912016 
$5390.00 

Sec pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infonnBlion on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
OcclIpatiunul Surety und Ilealth Administrntion 

Cilntion nnd Notificlltion of I'ennlty 

Inspection Numher: 1095917 
Inspection DIIIC(5): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
IsslInnce Dnte: 03115/2016 

Compnny Nnme: Ullralec Spccinl Ellects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation I Item 2 b Type orViolntion: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.119(e)(3)(vi): Thc process hazard analysis did not address human factors: 

(a) On or nbout 10/06/2015 -!It 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL, the initial process hazards 
,lI1ulysis documented for proccsses, sllch ns but not limitcd to Base Mix, did not address human factors, 
such as but notlimitcd to, what would be the consequcnces and possible correcting methods for using 
incorrect ingredients, weighing ingredients incorrectly, and not following procedures. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/29/2016 

Sec pages! through 4 of'his Citation and Notification of Pen airy for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupationnl Safety nnd Health Administration 

Citation lind Notifielltioll of I'enalty 

Inspoction Number: 1095<) 17 
Inspection DIIIC(5): 10/06/20 15 - 03114/2016 
Issunnce Dille: 0311 5/20 16 

Compnny Name: Ultrntec Special EITects, Ine. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive. Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation I Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 eFR 191 0.119(i)( I): 'nle employer did not pcrfonn a pre-startup safety review for new facilities and 
Illr modified facilities when the modification was significant enough to require a change in the process 
safety infonnation: 

(a) On or about 10106/2015 - at West Side Building A 14, the employer did not perfonn a pre-startup 
salety review for the modified facility when electrical processing equipment was moved to the 
huilding, the rcii ef system/blow-out walls were redesigned, and processes such as mixing base mix, 
nitrocellulose based nitrate composition, nitrocellulose based ammonium perchlorate composition and 
black powder based composition were relocated to the building. 

(b) On or about 10106120 IS - at West Side Building A4, the employer did not perfonn a pre-startup 
safety rcvi'!w for the new building when the Tracer and Strobe composition processes were relocated to 
the building. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$5390.00 

See pages I through 4 oflhis Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Dcpartmcnt of Labor 
Occupational Snfety and Health Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection Dute(s): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Is.~u:mcc Dllte: 0311512016 

Compnny Name: Ultratec Special Effects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation I Item 4 Type orViolntion: Serious 

29 erR 191 0.119(j)(2): The employer did not establish wrillen procedures to maintain the on-going 
integrity of process equipment: 

(a) On or about 10/0612015 - At West Side Buildings A2, A4, A5, A6, A 7, AS, All, A12, and A14, the 
cmployer failed to establish written procedures to maintain the mechanical integrity of relief system 
cquipment in thc process area such as ventilation system fans, weak wall relief panels, and humidity 
monitors. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/29/2016 
$5390.00 

Sec pages I through 4 oflhis Citation and Notification of Penalty (or info:mation on employer and employee rights and respOnsibilities. 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
Occupational Sarety nnd Health Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection Dnle(s): 10/06/2015 - 03/14/2016 
Issuance Dlltc: 03115/2016 

Compnny Nllme: Ultratec Special Efiects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation I Item 5 Type or Violation: Serious 

29 CfR 1910.119(\)(4): Process safety infonnation required by paragraph (d) of this section was not 
updated when a change covered by this paragraph resulted in a change in the process safety 
inlannation: 

(a) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side Building AI4, Management of Change (MOC) identified as 
"Facility Addition A 14 " dated June 2015 addressed refurbishing and putting into operation process 
building A 14 and process safety infonnation was not updated and available for the Hobart chopper, 
ventilation fan, scales, humidityltemperature gauge, interlocks, electrostatic discharge system (ESD), 
and relief system (blow-out walls and clamps). 

(b) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side Building A6, MOC identified as "3" (inch) Comet press 
installed inA6" dated Sept 18,2015 addressed movement and installation of3" press inA6 and process 
safety infonnation was not updated and available for the Comet Press, Comet ejector tool, and ESD. 

(c) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side BuildingA4, MOC identified as "Process Change" dated 
May 2015 addressed Tracer Process Redesign and process safety infonnation was not updated and 
available for the Traeer plates, Tracer ejector tool, ventilation fan and ESD. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/29/2016 
$5390.00 

See pages 1 through 4 ofthi:; Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights end responsibilities. 
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U.S. Dcpartmcnt of Labor 
()ccupnlionnl SofelY nnd Hcnllh Adminislrolion 

Citation and Notification of I'cnnlty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspcction Dlltc(s): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Issuancc Dlltc: 03115/2016 

Compllny Name: Ultratee Special Effects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owcns Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation I Item 6 Typc of Violation: Serious 

29 CrR 191 0.147(c)(4)(i): Procedures were not developed, documented and utilized for the control of 
potentially hazardous energy when employees were engaged in activities covered by this section: 

(a) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side Building A 7, a procedure was not developed to control 
potentially hazardous energy, such as but not limited to hydraulics and pneumatics, when employees 
were changing the tooling in the I-inch Comet Press exposing employees to caught-between and 
electrical hazards. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$2618.00 

Sec pages Ilhmugh 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infonnation on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
OcclIpalionnl SofCly and I-ienllh Adminislrolion 

Citlltion and Notification of Pcnllity 

Inspeelioo Numbcr: 1095917 
(nspcclioll Dllte(s): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Issllnnce Dlllc: 03115/2016 

Com pliny Name: Uhralee Special El1ccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owcns Cross Ronds, AL 35763 

Citation 2 Item I Type of Viola lion: Repeat 

29 CFR 191 0.119(d)(3)(ii): The employer did not document that equipment complies with recognized 
and generally acceptcd good engineering practices: 

(a) On or about 10106115 - at West Side Building A 14 A Side, the employer failed to document and 
ensure compliance with recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices to protect 
employees exposed to explosion and fire hazards when manually screening Blue with Tail 3-inch 
nitrate pyrotechnic composition. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is compliance with 
standards the company previously relied on such as the Anny Safety Manual and NFPA 1124. 

(b) On or about 2/6/15 - at West Side Building A 14 A Side, the employer failed to document and ensure 
compliance with recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices to protect employees 
exposed to explosion and fire hazards in that employees were using metal screens with a wooden frame 
when manually screening Blue with Tail 3-inch nitrate pyrotechnic composition. The wooden frame 
could not be grounded. One method of demonstrating RAGAGEP is compliance with NFPA 77 on 
bonding and grounding for static protection. 

Uhratec Special Effects, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health 
standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 1031388, citation number 1, item number 4 
and was affinned as a final order on 08/31/2015 with respect to a workplace located at 148 Moon 
Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

03/21/2016 
$10780.00 

Sec pages I through 4 oflhis Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupationnl Snfety and Hcalth Administration 

Citation and Nntification of Penalty 

Inspectinn Number: 1095917 
Inspection Date(s): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Issuance Date: 03115/2016 

Company Name: Ultratcc Spccial Effccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Repeat 

29 CFR 191 0.119(e)(6): The employer did not update and revalidate by a team meeting the 
requirements in paragraph (e)(4) of this section, to assure that the process hazard analysis is consistent 
with the currenl process, at least every five (5) ycars aner the completion of the initial process hazard 
analysis: 

(a) On or about 10/06115 - at the West Side BuildingAI4 A Side, the proccss hazard analysis for a PSM 
covered pyrotechnic process used to manufacture Base Mix was not updated and revalidated at least 
every five (5) years. Since the initial process hazard analysis was validated on 02/0911 0, the process 
has becn rclocated to buildingAI4 and the equipmcnt modified. 

Ultratec Spccial Effects, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health 
standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 1031388, citation number I, item number 6 
and was affirmed as a final order on 08/3112015 with respect to a workplace located at 148 Moon 
Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$10780.00 

See poges I through 4 of this Citation lind Notificat ion of Pen airy for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
occupational Sarety nnd Ileaith Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penally 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
IlIspeeCion Dale!s): 10/06/2015 - 03/14/2016 
Issunnee Dale: 03/15/2016 

Comp:my Name: Ultrntcc Special EITccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation 2 Itcm 3 Type or Violation: Repeat 

29 CrR 1910.119(1)(1 lei): The employer did not devclop and implement written operating procedures 
thut providcd c1car instructions for safely conducting activities involved in each covered process 
consistent with the process sufety information that addressed steps for each operating phase: 

(a) On or about 10106/2015 - At West Side Building A 14, a procedure was not developed to provided 
clear steps, safe operating limits, safety and health considerations, and identify safety systems and their 
functions for employees manufacturing the pyrotechnic composition "Blue with Tail Nitrate Mix". 

(b) On or about 10/06/2015 - At West Side Building A 14, a procedure was not developed to provided 
clear steps, safe operating limits, safety and health considerations, and identifY safety systems and their 
functions for employees manufacturing the pyrotechnic composition "White wI Silver Strobe 3-inch". 

(c) On or about 1010612015 - At West Side Building A 14, a procedure was not developed to provided 
clear steps, safe operating limits, safety and health considerations, and identify safety systems and their 
lunctions for employees manufacturing the pyrotechnic composition "Green Plain 3/16-inch AP". 

(d) On or about 1 0106120 15 - At West Side Building A 14 and A2, the Base Mix Mixing Procedure 
SOP.M.081.15 dated 10/2015 was not clear for determining the assay value. 

Ultratec Special EITects, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health 
standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 1031388, citation number I, item number 7 
and was affirmed as a final order on 08/3112015 with respect to a workplace located at 148 Moon 
Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$10780.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Cllatlon and Notificatlon of Penalty for infonnatlon on employer and employee rights and rcsponsibilitic5. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occllpntional Safety nod Ilcnhh Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspeclion Numbcr: 1095917 
IlIspcclion Dnle(s): 10/06/2015 ·03114/2016 
Issuonce Dille: 03/1512016 

Compnny Namc: Ultratcc Specinl E!Tcets, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AI. 35763 

See pages I through 4 o(lhis Citation and Notification ofPenBlry for infonnation on employer and employee. rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspcction Numbcl': 1095917 
Inspcction Datc(s): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Issullncc Datc: 03115/2016 

Company Name: Ultratec Special Effects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Ronds, AL 35763 

!:ilalion 2 Itcm 4 Type ofViolntion: Repeat 

29 CPR 1910.119(1)( I): The employer did not implement procedures to manage changes to process 
chcmicals, technology, equipment, and procedures, and changes to facil ities that affect a covered 
process: 

(a) On or about 10/0612015 - at West side, a management of change was not implemented when the 
processing area identified as Zone 3 (Buildings A2 and A4 to A 12) was changed to Zone 3A (Buildings 
1\4-AI2) and Zone 3B (BuildingA2IDrying Room) which increased the total energetic limits for 
Buildings A2 and A4 to A12. 

(b) On or about 10/06/2015 - at East side, a management of change was not implemented when the 
I\ irburst process was moved from Building CI2 to C2. 

Ultratec Special Effects, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of thi s occupational safety and health 
standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 1031388, citation number 1, item number 8 
and was affirmed as a final order on 08/3112015 with respect to a workplace located at 148 Moon 
Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/0812016 
$10780.00 

See pages I through 4 of (his Citation and Notification of Penalty for lnfonnalion on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
Occlipational Salcty and Ileallh Administration 

Citation and Notification of Pcmllty 

Insllcetinn Numbcr: 1095917 
Inspection Dalc(s): 10/06/2015 - 03/14/2016 
Issuance Dale: 03/15/2016 

Company NlImc: Ultratec Special Ellccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AI. 35763 

Citation 3 Item I Type or Violation: Other-than-Serious 

29 eFR 1910.119(m)(4): An incident report was not prepared at the conclusion of the investigation that 
included at a minimum, the date of the incident, date the investigation began, a description of the 
incident, and any recommendations resulting from the investigation: 

(a) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side Building A I 0, an incident report was not documented for the 
investigation of the February 2015 incident. 

Date By Whieh Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04129/2016 
$0.00 

Sec pages I through 4 oflhis Citation and Notification of Penalty for inronna.ion on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Citation and Notificlltion ofl'enalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
In.pcction Dnte(s): 10/0612015 - 03/14/2016 
Issuance Dnte: 0311512016 

Comp"ny Nome: Ultratec Special Effccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive. Owens Cross Roads. AI. 35763 

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that 
may inereasc the potcntial for injury or illness. 

Citation 3 Hcm 2 a Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.134(c)( I): A written respiratory protection program that included the provisions in 29 
CFR 191 0.134(c)( I )(i) - (ix) with worksitc specific proccdures was not established and implemented 
lor required respirator use: 

(a) On or about 10106/2015 - at West Side BuildingA2 southwest room, the employer did not have a 
written respiratory protection program for employees who are required to wear a disposable particulate 
respirator while operating the Hammer Milito process Parlon (Chlorinated Rubber). 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/0812016 
$0.00 

Sec pages I through" of this Citation and Notification or Penalty for informalion on cmploya- and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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u.s. Depnrtment of Labor 
Occupational Safety nnd Health Administrntion 

Citation and Notificalion of Penalty 

Inspeclion Number: 1095917 
Inspeclion Dule(s): 10/06/2015 - 03/14/2016 
Issuance Dale: 03/15/2016 

Company Name: Ultratcc Special Effects. Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation 3 Item 2 b Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious 

29 crR 1910.134(c)(2)(ii): The employer did not establish and implement those elements ofa written 
program necessary to ensure that any employee using a respirator voluntarily was medically able to usc 
that respirator, and that the respirator was cleaned, stored, and maintained so that its use does not 
present a health hazard to the user: 

(1\) On or about I 0/()6/20 15 - at West Side Building A4, the employer did not establish and implement 
the written program elements required for employees voluntarily using a halfmask respirator with 3M 
6001 cartridges when working with toluene. 

(b) On or about 10/06/2015 - at West Side BuildingA6, the employer did not establish and implement 
the writtcn program elements required for employees voluntarily using a half mask respirator with 3M 
6001 cartridges when working with toluene. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/0812016 

See pages I through 4 arthis Citation and Notification ofPtn.alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
Occupational Sarety and I-Icalth Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspcction Onlc(s): 10/06/2015·03/14/2016 
Issunnce Dole: 0311512016 

Company Name: Ullratee Special Errects, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation 3 Item 3 Type or Violation: Other-than-Serious 

29 CFR 191 0. 138(a): The employer did not select and require employee(s) to use appropriate hand 
protection when employees' hands were exposed to hazards such as those from skin absorption of 
hannful substances; severe cuts or lacerations; severe abrasion; punctures; chemical bums; thermal 
hums; and harmful temperature extremes: 

(a) On or about 10/06/2015· at West Side Building A6 and A14, employees mixing and processing 
various pyrotechnic compositions by hand were not required to wear gloves when working with 
chemicals, such as but not limited to, Nitrocellulose Wet with Water, Barium Carbonate, Copper 
Carbonate Basic, Strontium Carbonate, Potassium Perchlorate, Basic Copper Nitrate, Potassium 
Nitrate, Strontium Nitrate, Magnesium Aluminum Alloy, Nitroguanidine wetted (with not less than 
20% water), and Iron (Ill) Oxide. The material safety data sheets identified skin irritant as a hazard. 

Date By Whieh Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$0.00 

Sec pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notificaliol1 orpcnalry for infonnalion on <:mploycr and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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u.s. Department of Labor 
Oecliputionni Sufety lind Heallh Administration 

Citation and Notincation of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1095917 
Inspection D"te(8): 10/06/2015 - 03114/2016 
Issunncc nnte: 03/1512016 

ComplIny Name: Ultralce Special ElTcets, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 

Citation 3 Item 4 Type ofViolntion: Other-than-Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.1200(1)(6)(ii): Except as provided in 29 CFR 1910.1200(1)(7) and 29 CFR 
1910.1200(1)(8), the employer did nol ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the 
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the product identifier and words, pictures, symbols, or 
combination thereof, whieh provide at least general information regarding the hazards ofthc chemicals 
and which, in conjunction with the other information immediately available to employees under the 
hazard communication program, would provide employees with Ihe specific informalion regarding Ihc 
physical and health hazards of the hazardous chemical: 

(a) On or aboul 10/6/2015 - at Wesl Side Building A2 Screening Room, the label's hazard statement on 
a bucket of Titanium Powder incorrectly stated "H225 - Highly flammable liquid and vapor". 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/08/2016 
$0.00 

Sec pages ilhrough 4 of this Citation and Notificat ion of Penalty for infonnation on employer and employee righlS and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
occup"tion,,1 Sufety nnd I-Iellith Administration 

Citation lind Notification of Penalty 

Inspeclion Number: 1095917 
Inspection Dllle(s): 10/0612015 - 03114/2016 
Issullncc Dille: 0311512016 

Compnny Name: Ultratec Special Effects. Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive. Owens Cross Roads. AI. 35763 

The allcgcd violations below have been grouped beclluse they involve similar or related hazards that 
may incrcasc the potcntial for injury or illness. 

Citation 3 Item 5 a Type or Violation: Other-than-Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.1200(g)( I): Chemical manufacturcrs llnd importers did not obtain or develop a safety 
data sheet for each hazardous chemical and for cach chcmical that posed a hazard not otherwise 
classified that they produce or import: 

(3) On or about 10/06/2015 - at 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL, the employer did not 
develop safety data sheets for the intermediate pyrotec-hnic compositions, such as but not limited to, 
nitrocellulose based ammonium perchlorate, nitrocellulose based nitrate, nitrocellulose base mix, 
potassium perchlorate, gerb, specialty, tracer, mortar hit AlB, match, AlB powders, flame gel, prime, 
fuse and final pyrotechnic products, stich as but not limited to, ammonia perchlorate based comets and 
stars, nitrate based comets and stars, mixed AlB powders, tracers, strobe, fuses and matches as required 
by the standard. 

(b) On or about 10/06/2015 - at 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL, the employer did not 
dcvelop safety data sheets for the final pyrotechnic products ,such as but not limited to, ammonia 
perchlorate based comets and stars, nitrate based comets and stars, mixed AlB powders, tracers, strobe, 
fuses and matches as required by the standard. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

04/29/2016 
$0.00 

Sec pages I through 4 ofthis Citation and Nolification ofPenahy for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
OcclIputionul Sarety und Ilcnhh Administration 

Citation lind Notiliclltion of I'enally 

Inspection Numher: 1095917 
Inspection Oatc(s): 10/06/2015 - 0311412016 
Issuance Oatc: 0311 5/20 16 

Compllny Name: Ultratcc Special Eflccts, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AI. 35763 

Citation 3 Item 5 b Type or Violation: Other-than-Serious 

29 eFR 191 0.119(d)( I): The employer did not complete a compilation of the information pertaining to 
the hazards of the highly hazardous chemicals in the process. This information shall consist of at least 
the following os specified in (i to vii): 

(II) On or obout 10/06/2015 - at 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL, the employer did not 
compile process safety information or sofety data sheets for reactivity data of the intermediate 
pyrotechnic compositions, such as but not limited to, nitrocellulose based ammonium perchlorate, 
nitrocellulose based nitrate, nitrocellulose base mix, potassium perchlorate, gerb, specialty, tracer, 
mortar hit AlB, match, AlB powders, flame gel, prime, and fuse. 

(h) On or about 10/06/2015 - at 148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Roads, AL, the employer did not 
compile process safety information or safety data sheets for the reactivity data of the final pyrotechnic 
products, such as but not limited to, ammonia perchlorate based comets and stars, nitrate based comets 
and stars, mixed AlB powders, tracers, strobe, fuses and matches. 

Date By Whieh Violation Must be Abated: 

Ramona Morris 
Area Director 

04/29/2016 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notificatioo of Penalty for mfonnation on employer and employee rights and rc.sponsibililics. 
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U.S. Oepllrtment of Labor 
Occupational Safety nnd Ilealth Administmtion 
950 22nd. Street North 
Suite 1050 
lIirminghllm, AI. 35203 
Phonc: 205-731-1534 Fax: 205-731-0504 

INVOICE/ 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Com pliny Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Date: 

Ultratec Special Effects, Inc. 
148 Moon Drive, Owens Cross Ronds, AL 35763 
0311512016 

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 

Citation I, Serious 

Citation 2, Repeat 

Cilation 3, Other-thnn-Serious 

TOTAL PROPOSE!) PENALTIES 

1095917 

S29568.00 

S43120.00 

SO.OO 

S72688.00 

To avoid addilional charges, please remil payment promptly 10 this Area Office for Ihe total amount of the 
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please 
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment 
electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search 
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The 
direct link is https://www.pay.gov/paygov/fonns/fonnlnstance.html?agencyFonnId=53090334. You will 
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or 
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of$25,000 or more require a 
Transaction 10, and also must be paid usingACH. If you require a Transaction 10, please contact the OSHA 
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or 
electronic payment foj' less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these 
restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our 
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the 
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on 
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your 
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originlll check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completcd bccause of insumcicnt funds or closcd 
IIccount, the bank will nllcmpt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, 
delinqucnt charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Sccretary of the Treasury on nil 
penalty debt amounts not paid within onc month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount 
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current intercst rate is one percent (I %). Intcrest will accrue 
from the dntc on which the penalty umounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a linal order of the Occupational 
Safcty and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and 
Notilication of Penalty), unless you liIe a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount 
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the linal order. 

J)elinqucnt Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar 
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains 
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed 
IIccruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. 

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are rcquired to assess additional charges for the 
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its 
l!ttempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to 
collect the unpaid debt. 

Ramona Morris 

Area Director 
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